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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:

Main Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. No.:

Claim Type:

| Venicle Reg. Ne. (Insured):

Repsirer:

Handiing [nsurer:

Claimant's Insurer.

Adjuster;

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
1'h-emln no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS
Dus Date Priority
No resalts.

Type

(MO LATLIN, 1D: S0171572

:_m:mv

Referance

Irjl:r-!hﬁ by insurer]

|W.r'1m01! 17:00 - :59

uwcsmnm-um
Dlm

{=31,000.00

SMAGEBS7E
| TP / SNM 190205334002

:Eltl of Loss:
_Policy/Cover Note No.:
"Poiicy Mo. (Claimant):

Excess:

'RICO 60 AUTD SERVICES PTE LTD (MQ) B, KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #02-24, PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT,
415875 Waki Bukit -

Tal:

China Talping Insurance {Singapore] Pre. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: £385 6111
| B3IB96193)

India International Insurance Pie Lid (HQ) - Tl &.HJ'MIII
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (MQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due znmzzmﬂ

. [Mandied by Tan Kah Leong -

View Al | Compose Case Mail

}Cnmﬂu:|l

View Al |  Search Tasks |
Subject  Handler Assigred By

Creste New Teik
Campleted On Created On

Task Group Done?

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/11/2019



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Maonday, 11 November 2019 5:30 PM

To: Rico 60; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF SNM19D205334-SMG1464Y-TKL- PRI Arrangement for SMA 6857E
Attachments: PRI Arrangement.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear John,

We refer to your email dated 06.11.2019

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKE,
Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID (65) 63896193 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Dugclammer; This e-mai and any fes ransmitfed with it is infended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidentisl information, Any
unauthonized disciosure, vze or dissemnation of this message, eifher in whote or parial, is prohitited If you are nal Ihe infended recipiont. pleass
notify the sandar immediately Plaase delste the s-mail and any copies of if thereafter

From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan{@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205334-SMG1464Y-TKL- PRI Arrangement for SMA 6897E
Dear Sir,

Please have Marcus survey the said vehicle.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,
John Ong




RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: claims@rico60.com

From: Tan Kah Leong
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 4:10 PM

To: claims@rico60.com
Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D205334-SMG1464Y-TKL- PRI Arrangement for SMA 6897E

Without Prejudice

Dear Shanelle,

We refer to your emall below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SIE.
Thank you,

Regards

Tan Kah Leong

Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6183 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Disclamer This e-mail and any fias transmitted with It is intended only for the named recipients and may contain canfidential information Any
unauthonred disclosure use or disseminabion of (his message, eithar in whole or parkal is prohibiled If you are nolt the intended meCipen please
notify the sender immedistely. Please delgie the a-mail and any copies of if therealfer

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahlcong. Tan@sg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg cntaiping com>; claims@rico60.com
Subject: OUR REF :SNM19D205334-SMG1464Y-TKL- PRI Arrangement for SMA 6897 E

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SMABRITE.

Note : officer in charge — Kah leong 63896193,

Regards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T: (65) 63896116 | F (B5) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: # 73§ Taiping SG

Disclarmer This e-mail ana any flas transmitted with it iz imfendad only for Ihe named recipients and may coritain confidential information Any
unauthonzed disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are nol ihe infended recipien], pleass
notify the sender immedialely. Pleass delete the e-mail and any copes of f thereafter

From: Enquiry [mailto: claims@rico60.com]
Sent: Monday, 11 November, 2019 1:52 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping com>

Subject: PRI Arrangement for SMA 6897 E

Dear All,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client — SMA 6897 E

Your Insured - SMG 1464 Y
DOA -09/11/2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

=

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 9187 8064| Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: enguiry@rico60.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www syvmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




RICD 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & G5T Reg. No.: 201807623M
ik Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #02-24
Singapore 415875 | Emall: enguiry@rico60.com
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

PRI ARRANGEMENT

Date: ' "1.\1\‘1"'.

To: v, S 11

s

ATTN: Motor Claims Departmen

RE: Accident involving motnrwhldenu:.ﬁﬂﬁ&%’i St YUY S1r5435 ) Sla o e
along (4 5™ MLG‘%?& (E{xlfMLJ on ‘l["-{l‘l @ [Teohe ]

We refer to the above matter.

We are instructed by Ho &' Ly
to notify you of a road traffic accidenton A ['l] 1= at about 1308k
along 89 Siwu g | Eendofs  Gog ot |

involving our client’s vehide no. S (%93 - and vehicle no. __Smé&

driven by you at the stated time,

Due to the above-mentioned accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our dient/we
proceed with the repair(s) of the damaged vehide, please kindly let us know within 2 working days
of your receipt of this notice, whether you or your insurer would like to conduct pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we
shall proceed to the repair work(s) of the vehicle without further reference to you,

Thank you.

Signature

Name: Shanelle Lim

Maoblle No.: 9187 8064



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date O Accident
Exact Locahon Of Accident

Couniry/Siale of Loss

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Mumbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regsterad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maotile Phone Na

Altermative Phans No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulaciurer

Moda|

Exacl Purposa for which vehicle was baing used at

lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far rapair o your vehicla?

If No, Pleasa stale action o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Comparny

MName al Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flea! Policy

Palicy Numbes

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame ol Driver

MNRIC Mo

Diate OF Birth

Ceccupation

Date OF Driving Pass

Driving Expariancs

Ganoar

Mobile Numbaear

Fini Number

Contact Number

EMail Agdress

111112019 14:20

oM 1/2018 17.00

63 SIMS PLACE GREENTOPS (CARPARK)
SINGAPORE

SMAGBSTE

HO LAI LIN
801715724
NOEMAIL

ILOCAL) +65-9631683T

OFFICE-26316937

HY UMDAL
ELANTRA

PARKED

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

INDIA INTERNATIOMNAL INSURANCE FTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

D1SMPCO003005

HO LAI LIN

S0171572

04/06/1952

INDOOR

06/09/1879

40 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

LOCAL | +85-96316937

QFFICE-B8316937
NOEMAIL



Address

Postcode

Was driver an smploves of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relabonship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vahiche Registration Mumbwer of Driver's Chwi
Vahiche

rsurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

Ganaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealher Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any loraign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vahicle)
Invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was amy injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/affering acciden! claims assistance.

Number of Passangers {Including Drver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police?
I Yas Please state which Police Station

Police Station Nams
Paolice Station Addrass

Police Station Contact

Was nolica ol intended Prosecullon given?

It Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TQ POLICE REFPORT T/20191110/7004
Attachment(s)

Ame accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video capturad by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK B3 SIMS PLACE #15-209
380063

WO

OWHNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM § DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
ORY

NC

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD 10 UBI AVEMUE 3, POSTCODE: 408855  COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO 5470000 - FAX NO
NO

YES
ND
NOD

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahole Registrabion Mumbear
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properies
Vehicle Calegory

MName of Driver
NRIC/Pasaport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nams

MNature Of Damage

SMGT1464Y

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 18



No Of-Passsnger (Including Diriver

Vehicle Registration Number 5ITE5315
vanicle Maka/Maodel Colour

Details Of Properties

Vahicla Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbs

Contact Number

Apdress

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger | including Driver)

Vehicls Registration Mumber SLAIBGTG
Vizhicle Make/Model Colour

Detads Of Properties

Yahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbet

Address

Pasicode

Insurance Company Mams

Wature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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SINGAPORE

w m TN 0
Police Stabon OfF Ongen "
Trahe Pohos A b TR V0 T
10 Ute Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408847
Tal Mo &54 FODDO

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/T: Eugm port Maoe o No " Staven Dary No
10/1 12019 0645 G20191108/0 1863

T e ea—— e —

HO LA LI ART BLK 63 SIMS PLACE #15-209 SINGAPORE 380063
ﬁkn"iﬁm m | Contact No
NO I SOITISTL o e Mobile. 96316837

- = =i
mucnm colleannod yanoo com
Bex “ﬁ- "Dete of Beth Type of Informant -
Formaie 04061952 Vahake Owier

| ! ] B :

L —— = i
Adminmtrabion manage Clasa. Duth:pﬂ_
Type of hpr{ e of r:rp:tm
i+ 112018 1700 11

Locatian
SIMS PLACE

Pags & of 15



POLICE FORCE _r Y917 o

Pubce Staton OF Ongin let)
Trafte: Pokcs LS L TTERES S
10 Ui Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 4088685
Tal N E5470000

CONTINUATION OF REPOAT

HOWEVER WHEN | ARRIVED TO MY VEMICLE. | WAS IN STATE OF SHOCK WHEN | SAW THE &
DOORS AND BOTH SIDE MIRROR, ESPECIALLY THE LEFT SIDE MIRROR WAS BADLY DAMAGED

A NEIGHBOUR HAPPENED TO PASS BY TOLD ME THE ACCIDENT OCCURED YESTERDAY AT
ABOUT 5PM_AND ALSO SENT ME THE ACCIDENT PHOTOS

Page 7ol 18



POLICE REPORT

Pobce Susbon Of Ongen

Teafhe Prolce

10 Ut Avenue J SINGAPORE 408865
Tel Mo AS4TO000

Shotcr Plar
Informant is not able 10 provede sasich pian

Of Officer ng ;
Enu-nmln ‘Recording The Fleport

Sgnatute Of interpreter
Not applicatie

Dtficer in Charge Of Case
TP | TPMO |

Contact Mo 8547841

mm

T20Te 1 v ke

Bingant bis TP v PO

CONTIMUATION DF REPODAT

DateTime.
112019 05 45

Clanwfcation Of Case

Fage 8o/ 16



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Tvpe:

Owymer |Lr

Vehicle Detaills

Vehicle No.

Vehitle to be Exported;
intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year

Engine Mo:

Chassiz No.:

Maximum Power Outpulb
DOpen Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount!
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period|Years);

QP Paig:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount.

Thet Infarmation contained herein is correct as at 11 Now 2019

OK

Singapora NRIC
5721

SMAKRITE

Mo

11 Nov 2019

HYLMNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT (AMS)
Beige

2018

G4FGJU18559]
KMHDB41CMIUSES513
938 kW (125 bhp)
$11.817.00

18 Jun 2016

18 Jun 2018

:u_awm 90 ?

Yes
17 Jun 2028
58.844.00

17 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1400cc & 97kW (130khp)
10

$36.4246.00

£31.326.00

$40.190.00

i



sGCARMART.COM

Mo Cars Sall vy Car Dractony Products

Get a Google Nest
Hub for just $129.

ot (1 tOamy AT TTONe o

Post an Advertisemant
Lol @ oot Sdvesms @ 5b et

$58 until it's SOLD!

sBacw{12]%
311 vehicles FyLinaleh] ELANTRA
Price Any proe Depre Any depre Reg Date 20018 m 200K
Fusd | Any fus ¥ Milsage Ay oMy Ay
Category All Cebegures Scheme Al =hemes Dealer 2y Denler
HMake & Mool Price Deenedmon
Hyundsi Elantra 1. 84 GLS 5§ 70,668 87650 v

[ L T |

U &t Owr Shonrooms. Tocsy, Whee Quality Service Beslly Matten

Lawin

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS BEE, 500 5,0 iy

. Wil e i lani . H

Hyundam Hoad Rest Pillow
FyUNCE: HEsn Aes Pl

More info about this proguct

Hyundm Elantra 1.6A GLS § 56,800 6,150 )y
(arC)

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Eite ShA, 8O0 §7.250 1y

Insurance Articies Faram Hésources
ABWING TR
_—— '
SotoyDmmPosed ¥ || 20 resumpage ¥ |
~
Eng Cap Ay v Vish Type Al rypes
Gaar | Any Lear ¥ Past Ownors A0y

'.l.n:nhn-lm

R Dt

03-May-2018

15-Aug-2018

IF-May-1018

17 -haw- 2118

d8-Fab- 2010

J0-Fat- 2016

1.9l o

1Ll =

(-

LB x

Wl

LY@

Ll ]

8418 m

3%, 000 m

Hyundm Elantre 1.64A GLS 5 4T B0 57,000 jyr
| Owemer, Fully Agert Serviced hnd Maantsnesd, Face Litsd Mode!, eglesi Eniry Ang Push/Start, Low Deprecaton, Fiesible Loan
Ay Jalsc

Hyundm Elantra 1.6A GLS 5 whG, B00 B,050 pyr

1),663 um

12,045 km

28,000 km

14,466 m

Vaf Type

Fguncied Komaon Ui, Fall Agers Maintaned, Matallic Siver Extemor With Back [ntenor, Manufacture Warramty Tl gy JO1E Poolisr
Socan For Deily Usge. Spacous Lag Room With Lame Soof Space. Attractwe Interest Ratn From 1L99% Pease Call Our Sains Coneuta

Sodln

100% Full Lo~ Availabie, | Ownert § Yrs Wananty From Agent. Car [= Tip Top Congition, Kindly Ciwitset Us For An Appoirimnent Or Yisil

Liowvest Cepreciaton Beiom 5.5 Per Anmaal' | Owner, Low Milsege, § reare 1L 0000 Agent 'Warrenty, Acodent Froe, Alsays Unoor
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HYUNDAL ELANTRA. 2013-2013. (JK) Coup¢

Customer- Date: 1271172019 12:05 PM
Company: VIN
License No: SMAGS9TE Technician:
Odometer: Order No.:
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Denise Ti_ll {LI(I{Autn!

From: Denise Tay (LEKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 930 AM
Tao: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: HELP CHECK PART PRICE

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Casa Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Muhammad Asyraf Noor Azman <muhammad.asyraf@hyundaimotors.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 8:53 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: HELP CHECK PART PRICE

86510-F2000 COVER ASSY-FR BUMPER 474.4

71110-F2A01 PANEL ASSY-PILLAR OUTER,LH 3919.2
76003-F2000 PANEL ASSY-FRONT DOOR,LH 1831.1
B7610-F2210 MIRROR ASSY-OUTSIDE RR VIEW,LH 638.6

81310-F2010 LATCH ASSY-FRONT DOOR,LH 1915

82471-F2030 PANEL ASSY-FRONT DR MODULE,LH 250.4

82450-F2000 MOTOR ASSY-FRONT POWER WDW,LH 297.8

82305-

F2AROUTE PANEL ASSY-FRONT DOOR TRIM,LH 756.9

77003-F2000 PANEL ASSY-REAR DOOR;LH 1775.2
B3305-

F2040UTE PANEL ASSY-REAR DOOR TRIM,LH 497.9

71503-F2C01 PANEL ASSY-QUARTER OUTER,LH 1768.3
92401-F2000 LAMP ASSY-REAR COMB OUTSIDE,LH 362.6

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mallto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 4:44 PM
To: Muhammad Asyraf Noor Azman
Subject: HELP CHECK PART PRICE

Dear Sir,
Can help me check part price please

SMA BB97E
Hyundai Elantra 2018
KMHO0841CMJU 685513



Rico 8 Sl Services Pre Lid . BlE N, Kakl Bukil Avenue 4, #2-24

Premier (o Kokl Bukit Singapore 413878, Emall: clabmss ricotd) com

Tel: 6286 6liiil , FAN: 62K 7ol
VECHICLE NUM: SMA 6897 E Nj}é
MAKE & MODEL: HYUNDAI ELANTRA 5%
MILEAGE: Ao —
TYRE: /j
CHASSIS NUM: j
aree %{J%w‘, e s
\n.'__ o IIH"II'I'H'U'I_III;; — | i L]
. FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING At — ,
. HEADLAMP (L+R) A7 X 2
, HEADLAMP BRACKET (L+R) At N I 21
+ FRONT BUMPER T X |
5 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) f”( | 2
. FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR A T |
. FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (L+k) 7T X | 2
. FRONT BUMPER BEAM ATY N
g FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 11 % K
.o FRONT BUMPER TOP SEAL T B | v
., FRONT BUMPER GRILLE 41 ¥ B K
12 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE BASE AN K
.o FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (L+R) a1 M 2

H'nmx’r BUMPER FOG LAMP TOP LAMP (L+R) /1 X
1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH (L+R) A1)
15."'"“""' BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH CHROME (L+R) 47 X

LE] L]

L]

.; FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER 11 1

IE_FRI‘]."\"I' FENDER (L+R) () 0/_.f /71 i _ b

g FRONT FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (L+R) 17 3 )

.o FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (L+R) P 2

;1 FRONT FENDER COWLING (L+R) AN 2

22 FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP (L+R) 4N | 2

23/ A PILLAR (L+R) N{g 14 vis v /2C 2 |

.4 FRONT DOOR (L+R) LD IR
35 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY (L+R) g Jewy —— )

25 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER (L+R) NMCene thc 2 |

,; FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP (L+R) 7.7 % 2

;5 FRONT DOOR HANDLE (L+R) rSsen ol g0 __— ;

, FRONT DOOR HANDLE END CAP (L+R) PR ,pp 2

;o FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER (L+R) A 97 ) ) 2 |

31 FRONT DOOR LOCK SWITCH (L+R) o/ i ;e )

3 FRONT DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) D¢ But (pe 2

43 FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK (L+R) 4 2

35/ FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (L+R) AN X [ 2 ]

35 FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD (L+R) k7 2

;¢ FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (L+R) 11 1 2 )

;; FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (L+R) 7 J/ 3

,g FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR (L+R) 0/ 7 :

= pr— p—— . - . Y .‘" ] —
.o FRONT DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (L+R) o/ 4

4E_FRHT\'I' DOOR CHECKER (L+R) ¢ /f "

()



41 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) Aenx — :
42 FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) o 2
ST RS PR =Y :
 4a REAR DOOR (L+R) B'Jéﬂ/ﬁ{ 2
45 REAR DOOR HANDLE (L+R) A7 M 2
45 REAR DOOR HANDLE END CAP (L+R) 17 2
47 REAR DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) 7\ 2
15 REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (L+R) w7 2
_‘BIREAR DOOR INSNER LOCK CATCH (L-R) A .?){ 2
5 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (L+R) 2 )
51 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (L+R) 7 2
<, REAR DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (L+R) a 2012 2 |
: 53 REAR DOOR REGULATOR (L+R) o/( 7 3 4
5s REAR DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (L+R) o/ ? 4 |
55 REAR DOOR CHECKER (L+R) o/ 7 2 |
56 REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) 4‘* il ] :
. 5?‘REA.E_I_1.|){EIR L\'\L]l WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) A / 2
| s ROCKER PANEL (L+R) T W 2 |
-5 ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (L+R) PRy :
o REAR FENDER (L+R) AL AdFD Tp o 2
" 1 REAR FENDER PETROL COVER (LH) L/ T \
52 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) A G N2 2 |
o3 REAR FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (L+R) RS 2
' gs REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) A0 2
g5 REAR FENDER MUDFLAP (L4R) TR 2
| cc TAILLAMP (L+R) A D 2 |
g7 TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) AT 32 2
| 00T N AN = L1
_53/BOOTLID LOGO (HYUNDAD) P |
7 BOOTLID EMBLEM (ELANTRA) A7\ |
;1 BOOTLID EMBLEM (S) A A i
B iceitnienc i A1 X . 2 |
53 BOOTLIDHANDLE g9 [v]
74 BOOTLID CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) “4 <1 Y 2
75 BOOTLID INNERLOCK A X i
75 BOOTLID INNER LOCK COVER N1y i
7 BOOTLIDINKERLOCKCATCH 79 X |
75 BOOTLID INNER TRIM An X |
| Hiw_lﬂm HINGE (L+R) 11y 2
g5 BOOTLID STOPPER (L+R) A1 Y 2
51 BOOTLID WEATHER STRIP P I
I_n;mn BLUMPER YL S I
| !3imn BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) N ¥ 2 |
g4 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR 41V |
2 REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) A1 Y 2
" ge REAR BUMPER BEAM ATY ,
4, REAR BUMPER SPONGE T AanY |
5s REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET AN 2




E;H_E,ﬁ' BUMPER REFLECTOR (1.+R) A1 X

oo REARBUMPER LOWER A ﬂ/ )
oy REAR BL MPER UNDERCOVER AT ’
l'RU\T ABSORBER lL*HJ 1 1Y 2
glll‘-‘l‘-th LOWER ARM (L+R) b I
g FRONT KNUCKLE (L+R) ATy [ 2]
25 FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING (L-R) AN 2 -
o FRONT BEARING HUB (L+R) LY, [2 )
57 FRONT CROSSMEMBER Uy '
55 FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY 4 4 :
oo FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (L+R) VERY: T 2
100 FRONT TIE ROD (L+R) N1y 2
™ “FRONT TIE ROD END (L+R) A1y : |
102 FRONT STABILIZER BAR A1 X B 3 '
o3 FRONT STABILIZER LINK (L+R) A\ ’
" 10s REAR ABSORBER (L+R) A4 ’}? B 2 | ]
05 R.I".'..e'u_l LOWER ARM (L+R) A A x . 2
106 REAR KNUCKLE (L+R) R 2 |
107 REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (L+R) ATV i
' os REAR BEARING HUB (L+R) ATY 2
' Joa REAR AXLE N1 v
SURT UTAL' 1 5 -
LESS 207 s -
PARTSTOTAL s :
SPECIAL NETT QTY| PRICE
1 FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT - aer o 1 s 12000
5 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS A X 10 S 10000
3 FRONT CARPLATE a1y LS 12000
4 FRONT CARPLATE FRAME AT X I s 12000
5 FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL SEALANT 1Ty 1S 12000
§ FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS (L+R) ATY WS 20000
5 FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS (L+R) ATX T T s 1wem
g A PILLAR SEALANT ATy 1S 12000
5 FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Awn (D 10S 10000
10 FRONT DOOR VISOR (L+R) U fep  r s 0
11 FRONT DOOR VISOR CHROME STRIP (L+R) na X s 30000
12 CENTER PILLAR SEALANT A1 Y I s 12000
13/ REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS - At (Vw5 10000
14 REAR DOOR VISOR (L+R) plL 100 s 30000
15 REAR DOOR VISOR CHROME STRIP (L+R) A7/ T 5 300.00
I;I'nncxf.n PANEL SEALANT I RY I s 12000
17 ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS A1 0S 10000
18 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT na ¥ LS 12000
19 TAIL LAMP CLIPS (L+R) FERY &S 8000
50 BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS A0 X 0S 100,00
21 REAR CARPLATE - NN LS 12000
77 REAR CARPLATE FRAME 4 B ¥ IS 12000




23 REARBUMPERCLIPS A Y B 10 S 10000
‘24 REAR W AJ Sentan Seefsnf Ao O s 12000
25 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS (L+R) A -]y, s 20000
26 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS (L+R) Iy W s 2000
27 REAR FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS (L+R) A 7N 0 S 10000
28 FRONT TYRE SET , Sv oo/ 2 S 160000
20 FRONT RIM SET M w) [pe MO B 2 s 300000
10 REAR TYRE SET Quie ¥ 2 s 1600.00
QI:HL\R RIM SET e W< » ¢ - 2 S 300000
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL S 13,200.00
LABOUR QTy FRICE
1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUTWELD, KNOCKAREALIGN /5 1S 930000
2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA /dpo 1 s sm0000
3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 2o 1 s 00
,iru RNR FRONT WINDSCREEN r2p IS 40000
4 TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN 120 ' IS 400,00
¢ TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS 27 1S 40000
5 TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM FRONT & BACK /00 1S BOM
7 TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION, g X s 12000
& TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM At X | 1 s 25000
o TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT - - 50 1S 25000
10 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS . 25 S 15000
11 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND FOG LAMP FUNCTION “uay 1S 15000
12 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND FOG LAMP TOP LAMP FUNCTION 422 X 1 5 15000
13 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION 1Ay 1 s 15000
' 1¢ TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING 41 % 1 s 2500
" 15 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE, 47 /]) IS 400.00
" 16 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . AT X T s s
17 TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD o 1 s sum
TOTAL | S 19.450.00

GRAND TOTAL COST § 32.650.00 |




Tel: 8286 606D , FAN: 6286 T0648
VECHICLE NUM: SMA 6897 E

MAKE & MODEL: _ HYUNDAI ELANTRA

Rico 6% suna Sciwices Pre Lrd . Bik . Kaki Bulki Avenue 4, N2-14
Premier & Kakd Buklt Singapors 415575 , kmail: clmims i ricosd . com i

- A
N“ﬂ-\

MILEAGE:

TYRE:

CHASSIS NLIM:

II'FRGHTW‘DSCREKNMDULDL‘QG sl — - 13- 2o | _r,,//
|, HEADLAMP (L+R) A1 X : dispgp K
| 3/HEADLAMP BRACKET (L+R) At W ‘ 2 Mt
__+/FRONT BUMPER A e, 570 Yo | 1 |Vesgoy
5|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) 1 7 X 2 18w ¥
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR 4 7Y 1 (450 %
|, FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (L'R) A 7 X | 2 4230 (Y
' ﬂjmﬂwnmm ATY | 1 N [
_f_gt'mummmsmuce 11 % L1 [km X
| 10/ FRONT BUMPER TOP SEAL 14 X L1 [dm0 K
11 [FRONT BUMPER GRILLE 11 Y | 1 [dsad.0 [X
13/ FRONT BUMPER GRILLE BASE A1 L1 Aoy
13/ FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (L+R) w1 x 2 |4315.00
| 14/FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP TOF LAMP (L+R) A1 X 1 383640 N
| 15/ FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH (L+R) AT 2 4000 e
| 15/FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH CHROME (L7K) TN 1 [4sa30 K
3 FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER , 14y ERTLE
, PRONT FENDER (L+R) MU w prn P ¢ #5700 SmIel| 3\ [$1345.00 | 1P
|15 FRONT FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (L+R) g ¢ 52 2 |4 oo |X
| 3/FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (L-R) A A 1 |42031.90 | ¥
| ;; FRONT FENDER COWLING (L*R) Ay 2 (¢ 13y X
[umnwrmmmmxum P | 2 [#130.00 [¥%
 APILLAR @GR AL A '
| 33 vis v /pc BESLQ0 21 [§1413 .40 Pe.
| J‘mmlﬂ.-iﬂ} L1ty —— 3 T b =
€i{3F-4o ’ 25/ FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY (L+R) Cry few) —— 7277 00| 2 N
| 26/FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER (L+R) iCene thc/0E paoEiR Zildhed 0 | 1P
|_27/FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP (L+R) AT X 2 (¢ p | x
Mr | 5[FRONTDOOR BANDLE (L/R)  MISSNOAY <) o0 oLt ___ ol 1 [§moa0 |—
!’ Hjnﬂﬂrmmmr_wcﬂm*m /¢ 110 rpe X $feton | 21} sis0 | P
| 39/FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER (LK) A 77 2 lgedido |y
! “!mnouamswncnmm 04 Lt 1) «  Npwigl | 2144800 | (pe
:_H%FIIDNTMOI WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) i}/r 7 0l B 11 :'.t Jm’""cl? _: lpe
}_Hll‘nuwmnmnmcxn.mp s 7 &/ ZenfIm La, 1903 [§ w0 | [ EC
34 FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (L7R) a0 X = 2 fidbwo | %
7|6 | 15| FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD (L+R) e | = I (o
| 35/ FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (L+R) | AT 1 141360 -p | A
| 37/ FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (L'R) % O/ Faa (2 . VA0 2 [4ee1d0 Tip
35 FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR (L+R) - e/r 7y 1) 444de0 | 1P
. FRO R HIN . ]
(¢ = :Tlm HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (LR) o/l R;/ Ker (30 | [0 | RITY
[/ FRONT BOOR CHECRER 50 0 /r Ror iP= RN 31 bim ] Ip,

F46)

:'].'Tﬂ.ﬂ HI



(10 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) M — 19640 : @y
500w 12 FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) M S 10 :  sautor
(4f) 43 CENTER PILLAR (L-RIT0) wgu P ¢ 2 $396p.c0 P
" ¢1 REAR DOOR (1L+R) B,J_;..ﬂ_ﬂ__.-—-' 2 N¥sfeiser
45 REAR DOOR HANDLE (L+R) Aa W 1 431330
16 REAR DOOR HANDLE END CAF (L+R) ATX 2 4dley | X
47 REAR DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (L7K) 1 7\ 2 [$av00 | X
| 45/ REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (L+R) 10900 M %o 1p 1) ke300 [P
43/ REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (L+R) A 757 2 §iecs | L
55/ REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (L+R) Pefene — 2 pessor
I' 51 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (L+R) 7 2 |{1206.%0 !‘.{
| 52 REAR DOOR FOWER WINDOW MOTOR (L'R) ey o7 D 10 ) (350340 | e
| 43/REAR DOOR REGULATOR (L-R) IR o/ %/ [0 g;_,-*cl $99860 | 1p
!g!mnnmxmcmmn&mwrmmm Ty 0% ?{: e ‘mi +.| |4 36 FoO P e
|45 REAR DOOR CHECKER (L7R) o/ TPe el 1\ sid0 | pe
(V529 [ [REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (L1R) U —  Wioo : | | -
-9 | 5;/REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) aen ~ [bo. 25 : | syoew | -
sg/ ROCKER PANEL (L+R) A v 2 | 520 x’
53/ ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (L+R) L 2 [ 435i40 |
| 5o/ REAR FENDER (L+R) (76815 nf(,( 4,4}:# A c T 4sevv0 | L
'l g1/ REAR FENDER PETROL COVER (LH) L v 4 1 |fisaer
] 57/ REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) A7\ 2 [dben |
" g3 REAR FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (L+R) .-:%_g | 2 |[$1e0 0p | X
54 REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) 475 2 4740 | X
" g5/ REAR FENDER MUDFLAF (L+R) TR | 2 (4080 | X
gs| TAIL LAMP (L+R) d62bo  pff Bne i Bdaeeo f1p e
67 TAIL LAMP PANEL (LK) AT 32 2 [keriso |y
g5 BOOTLID 1 I [$108560 |
¢/ BOOTLID LOGO (HYUNDAI) i vh L [§10.00 |y
70/ BOOTLID EMBLEM (ELANTRA) AT 1 bolbe0 | X
| 71/ BOOTLID EMBLEM (5) A 17 ALE I P
" 7, BOOTLID LAMP (L+R) A1 X 2 (400 | X
73/ BOOTLID HANDLE 417 W 1 [$311.%0 X
74/ BOOTLID CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) 11y 2 [aites0 |X
75/ BOOTLID INNER LOCK A1 X 1 [#487.00 |X
| 75 BOOTLID INNER LOCK COVER w1 g 1 [{eo.0p |X
| 7;/BOOTLID INNER LOCK CATCH A1 X 1 [{#ee X
| 5/ BOOTLID INNER TRIM Aq X 1 ($s¥iw | X
| 7o BOOTLID HINGE (L+R) 11 2 [4uqvp | X
| g0 BOOTLID STOPPER (L+R) A1 Y 2 (43600 | X
41/ POOTLID WEATHER STRIP A AR 1 [¢3stap (X
| g2/ REAR BUMPER 7N 1 [48%.2 | X
| g3 REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) Ny 2 |$nq.00 _’)(
g4 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR 5 1Y 1 44500 ¥
| g5/ REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) AT Y 2 (413600 |X
" a5 REAR BUMPER BEAM ATY IR P8
47 REAR BUMPER SPONGE AY NS
| ga REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET AN 2 dogon X
ko ual 2079 AQ



4020 X

gg REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (L-R) FES - 2
50 REAR BUMPER LOWER A4/ 1 #33e0
; REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER AT Y 1 taeedo |
-, FRONT ABSORBER (L-R) “ X 2 jqiec X
w:nm’rm“nm:mm A1y : gwsn ¥
54 FRONT KNUCKLE (L+R) ATY 2 $roMao X
Igsjmummcmmctvm AN | 2 43700 |y
o5 FRONT BEARING HUB (L+R) ATV 2 (0w ¥
g,!mn.-rrcmmmm vy 1 |4 hasv.op ) 8
35/ FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY 4 4 Y/ |1 [gmsoan | Y
a9/ FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (1=R) VI AV At IPTTE PO
' 100 FRONT TIE ROD (L+R) n n{ 2 d3ub.co
| 193/ FRONT TIE ROD END (L+R) A1y 2 (dato.oo |
' 102 FRONT STABILIZER BAR A1 X \z’[.f:}h:-m )(
103 FRONT STABILIZER LINK (L+R) A4V 2 [$aai0 Y
104/ REAR ABSORBER (L-R) A1y 2 |4se e |
| 105/ REAR LOWER ARM (L+R) 4a X 2 [asie.aw
105 REAR KNUCKLE (L+R) A 1 2 |defado ML
107/ REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (L+R) A ?Y 2 || j#eem K
108 REAR BEARING HUBR (L/R) ATY 2 [J° T H§
108 REAR AXLE AN BT S
. 1
[ SUBTOTAL s - |
| LESS 20% s - | iagd
! PARTS TOTAL s - |5% ¢
| 1 [FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT ne ol | 1 s 1w Fo
2/ FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Aqg ¥ |10 s 10000 ¥
| 3,FRONT CARPLATE -«1;{ t|s 12000
| 4 FRONT CARPLATE FRAME A 1S 12000 X
5 FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL SEALANT Ty 1 |s 12000 |
§ FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS (L+R) ATY 0 |s 20000 X
7/ FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS (L+R) ATX 0 |s 10000 X
8|/A PILLAR SEALANT 1Y 1 s e Y
| 9/FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS A (@ 10 |s  wem | (D
| 10/FRONT DOOR VISOR (L+R) w oy | s smml|/op
! 11/FRONT DOOR VISOR CHROME STRIF (L+R) ne X 2 Is 30000y
| 12/ CENTER PILLAR SEALANT Ay Y 1 |s 12000 ¥
| 13 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS ast L2 | v s w000 (1
| 14/ REAR DOOR VISOR (L+R) P T T I
| 15/REAR DOOR VISOR CHROME STRIP (L+R) A7 2 s 30000 Y
| 16/ROCKER PANEL SEALANT 19 1 s 12000 N
| 17/ ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS A1 ¥ 10 [s 10000 Y
| 13 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT na y 1 s 1m0l Y
19, TAIL LAMP CLIPS (L+R) N1 LS
| 20/ BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS A1 X L 10 |5 10000 Y
21 REAR CARPLATE VY 1S 12000 &
| 22 REAR CARPLATE FRAME AAX | 1 s 12000




23 REAR BUMPER CLIPS Ay B 10 s 100,00 3
28 REAR W, Ad S s Seafonf Ao DN L s 12000 K,
25 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS (L+R) ATy 20 s 20000 Y
26 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS (L+R) v Y 0 5 200.00 '{
37 REAR FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS (L+R) A "M C 10 s 10000
28 FRONT TYRE SET i ¢< EREETIITES
I 29 FRONT RIM SET M3 ) [p¢ BED 1008 30000 | 40
30 REAR TYRE SET Qve X IS L600.00
. 31|mnmum MU e m ¢ 2 | 5 J.nnnml oo
.
| SPECIALNETT TOTAL = | § 13,20000 |
| 1/TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN 15 93000
2/TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 11 s 570000
3/TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA ‘20 1 |s 25000
4! TO RNR FRONT WINDSCREEN ‘2o 1 S 40000
4/ TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN r2e ) 1 |8 40000
5/TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS R 1| S  400.00
§5,TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM FRONT & BACK 2P0 1 |S  800.00
7. TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. A X 1§ 12000
3/ TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM nt X 1 |s 25000
9/TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT =8 1§ 25000
10, TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS 20 1 }‘s 150.00
11/ TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND FOG LAMP FUNCTION “ay 1 S 15000
12 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND FOG LAMP TOP LAMPFUNCTION w42 X | 1 |5 150.00
13|TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION N 4 15 15000
14/TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING 11 N 1 | § 25000
15, TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULTCODE. 47 ¥ 1 |s 40000
16/TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . AT X T 1 s  s00
17/ TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD t 1 /s 25000
|
TOTAL $ 1945000
GRAND TOTAL COST $ 32,650.00 |




Rico &0 Auto Services Pre Lid . BIk 8, Kakd Bukit Avenur 4 , #02-24
Fremier (§ hakd Bukir Singapore 415875 , Email: claimu@ricoti) com
Tel: 6186 6060 , FAX: 6286 THaO

VECHICLE NUM; SMA 6897 E
MAKE & MODEL: HYUNDAI ELANTRA
MILEAGE: | = |
TYRE: |_ |
CHASSIS NLUM:
LEe ]
| /FRONT DOOR STEP GARNISH (L+R) 1 1Y ? & 380w .7’(
| ,/FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM (L+R) W T 2 = oy
. 1 _
£9~jj| 4_RE:.-!;Rl'.lw.')n'.:vlt:.-‘le]"lfhlutl'cﬁl.‘ﬂi (L+R) Be — 1400 3 *!E o0 fl/
| 5/REAR DOOR INNER TRIM (L+R) W "4 5 = L
- [] T = — 1
I E.m DOOR INNER HANDLE (L+R) era P 4y REAAOY | 1) 44cad0 (Pe
- !
[ ] SUBTOTAL | § = |48
| LESS20% | S '

PARTS TOTAL | s - |48 1L

SPECIAL NETT TOTAL | WREF!

r_ TOTAL| 5 -
GRAND TOTAL COST ' #REF]




Rl &0 Awio Serviees Pie Lid . Blk 8, Keki Buklt Avenue 4 , #02-14
Premier @ Kakd Bukit Singapore 4153878 | Emall: clabmsi ricodd.com
Tel: 6186 6060 , FAX: 6205 7060

VECHICLE NUM: | ~ SMAGEYTE
MAKE & MODEL: | HYUNDAI ELANTRA
MILEAGE:

TYRE:

CHASSIS NUM

=] ' s sy _ [ -
|, FRONT DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM (RH) _ Qupil/, y *;..-. | )-(
, CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM UPPER (RH) Qe .“flf-*'f 11870 1 %Mb 30 f’
T - - o i - ™ r— r
; CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM LOWER (Ri) 7 O [rt 28fw | 1 ssamao V
s REAR DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM (RH) - {w| 57 .20 | 1 S ‘f#
SUBTOTAL| |5 - | 2007.80
| - LESS 20% S .
[ PARTS TOTAL 5 - |10 24
; SPECIAL NETT QTY| PRICE |
.|FRONT DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM CLIPS (RH) % a0 0 | s 10000 X
| ,/CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM UPPER CLIPS (RH) AN o s 10000 X
| 3/CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM LOWER CLIPS (RH) fnn 10 |s 10000 X
|4 REAR DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM CLIPS (RH) L An 10 |s 10000
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL  |#REF!
! LABOUR . |QTY| PRICE
1|TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS nw.{,l 51| S 40000
o T T —
TOTAL | § - | up 34
| GRAND TOTAL COST #REF!
® = f2y/borg 50 B
;ﬁf;‘.l{]ﬁﬂ“ 'EB ;-'I-L”l‘{"'-f' :}t
|
In<Yiagg 00 i_f,"":f-ﬂ-'
L ¥ 800, 0 7, ( 4([$X0
oL $26 03480 frENSn
-.h:'_"-. tl0,400 g a1 .,,ﬁ,y vy
| . ¢ MHo-Jo
Tt x
315674 XU



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) -
__Case  |Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Ad] Sebrmitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Main |11 Nov 2019 gt 5§17,300.00  $$17,300.00 M"""‘" for Survey
| e act e | Esit Estimates i Rt Cancel Caee |

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | |Created by insurar]
Insured: =, Co. Reg. No.: -
Mair -
Cinimant: HO LAL LIN, 10: S01715722 )
Vehice Reg . (09411/2019 17:00 - -59
No.: SMAB897E Date of Loss: [18 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man vrj]
Claim Type: |TP / SNM19D205334C02 Rt oover | DMPCSNI0799418000
Vehicle Reg,
He SMG1464Y [Claimanty, | 019MPED003005
| [Insured): i
Excess: 5%1,000,.00
Hepairer- RICO 80 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HGQ) B, AK] BUKIT AVENUE 4, #02-24, PREMIER £ KAK] BUKIT, 415875 sakl Bukit - Tel:
mﬂ” China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 8385 8111 ... [Hendied by Tan Kah Leong - 53896157
F&T India International Tnsurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100
Adjuster: LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 20/11/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mall foc this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Semren Tasks | Crests tew Task | Complets |
Due Date  Priority Typs  Task Group  Subject Mandler  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
No resubts.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 17/1/2020



Mermen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMAGB97E (SNM19D205334C02)
[SMG1464Y]
s

HO LAI LIN
Nov 9 2019 5:00PM

HICGIH!.U‘I‘G![;;I'H‘IEEPT!LW

Page | of 4

pioad Socurments | Upined Protws | Compose hew Lemter | View [View i Srowsar| ~ |
Photos/Tmages Uperpage  [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/12/1909:46 | Geners! View 0| waewc |
I |30/12/1009:46 | General View 0| e | A
3 |30/12/10 0948 | Geners! View O weervc | B
& |3012/1909:4E | General View 0 sawrs | A
5 |30/13/19 0946 | Genaral View O wews B
B |30/12/1905:46 | Geners) View | warc | A
7 |0/12/10 05:46 | Genersl View | oadiec | B4
8 |30/12/1909:46 | General View 0| saws | A
5 |30/12/1909:47 | General View | toscrs | A
10 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genaral View O wecws | A
11 |30/12/19 09:47 | General View @ wacws | A
12 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genaral View i Load 30G | A
13 [30/12/1909:47 | General View O wews | 2
14 |30/12/19 0947 | Genersl View O waawc | A
15 |10/12/1909:47 | General View O warwrs | &
16 |30/12/1909:47 | Genarsl View 0| waaws | A
17 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genersl View D | adws | A
18 |30/12/16 D947 General View @ waawc | A
19 |30/12/19 05:47 General View 0| eaws | A
20 |30/12/1909:47 | General View 0| aws | M
I [30/12/1909:47 | General View 0| aavc | A
22 |30/12/19 0947 | Ganeral View i Load 0G| b
I3 | 30/12/19 09:47 General View ﬁ Load 3G | B
24 |30/12/1900:47 | Genersl View 0| e | B
25 |3/12/1909:47 | General View Q| e | A
26 |30/12/1909:47 | General View 0| wadie | B
27 |30/12/1909:47 | General View 0| sare B
28 |30/12/1909-47 | Gunersl View Q| cavc | &
29 |I0/12/15 0947 | Ganersl View 0 wrs B
0 |IVI21909:47 | Geners] View @ wurs B
31 |30/12/19 09:47 | Ganeral View 0| edrs | A
32 [30/12/1909:47 | Geners View O curs | B
33 [30/12/12 09:47 | General View 0| oediec | A
34 |I0/12/15 0947 | Ganersl View B s | M
35 |30/13/19 09:47 | General View © | s | B
36 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genersl View 0| s | A
37 |20/12/1909:47 | General View 0| cecrc | A
38 |30/12/1209:47 | Ganersl View Q| war: | A
3% | 30/12/15 09:47 | Ganers] View O s | A
40 3001218 09:47 | General View | wewrs | A
41 |30/12/18 09:47 | Ganaeral View )| teadiva | A
47 |30/12/19 09:47 | General View 0| v | A
43 |30/12/1909:47 | General View 0| edes | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp ... 17/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Photos/Images iperpage o] ©
No | Relabel/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
44 [30/12/1909:47 | General View O i [ 7|
45 |30/12/19 09:47 | General View Q| werws | H
46 |30/12/1% 08:47 | General View D | weaws | A
47 |30/12/15 08:47 | General View 0| waaws | B
48 | 30/12/19 09:47 Ganaral View 0| wedirc | A
48 | A0/12/19 09:47 General View 0| edirc | HA
S0 |30/12719 0947 Ganaral View i Lsad PG | B
§1 | 30712719 D47 General View 0 | weews | F
52 |30/12/15 09:47 | Ganaral View | caavc | A
51 | 30/12/19 09:47 General View 0 | ladirc | M
54 |30/12/1809:47 | Genersl View 0| teedivc | B
155 |30/12/1909:47 | Ganaral View 0 wwars | &
|56 |30/12/1908:47 | Genersl View Q| v | B
[57 |30/12/1509:47 | General View 0 | woaws | B
58 |30/12/16 09:47 | Genersl View 0| s | &
59 |M/12/19 09:47 | General View 0| oedree | @
60 | 30712719 0947 General View 0 | toaawc | A
BI | 30/12/19 D947 Ganeral View 0| wacwe |
62 |30/12/19 0547 | Genersl View 0 | s | A
B3 |30/12/1809:47 | Genersl View 0| wdwe | A
B4 [30/12/1909:47 | General View 0 s | B
65 |I0/12/1509:47 | Ganeral View 0 s | A
66 |30/12/19 04T Ganernl View 0| wears | &
67 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genaral View 0| oadvc | A
68 |30/12/1909:47 | Genersl View O aawc | &
69 |30/12/1909:47 | General View O e |
70 |30/13/19 0547 | Genersl View 0| s | M
71 [30/12/19 09:47 | General View i losd PG | A
72 |30/12/19 0947 | General View 0| oades | B
3 |30/12/19 09:47 General View 0| ssrc |
74 |30/12/1909:47 | Genersl View Q| wwrvc |
75 |30/12/19 0%:47 | General View O wuws | A
76 [30/12/19 09:47 | General View 0 s | H
77 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genaral View 0! s | A
78 |30/12/19 09:47 | General View 0| ez | A
79 |30/12/19 09:47 General View i Load JPG | M
B0 | 30/12/19 09:47 | Genaral View Q| wacws | B |
Bl |J0/12/1909:47 | General View 0 | edivc | M4
B2 |30/12/19 0G:47 General View 0| cedws | A
83 [30/12/16 00:47 | General View i JRETEC
B4 |30/12/1509:47 | General View 0| s H
85 |30/12/1909:47 | Genersl View @ owrs &
B6 [30/12/19 09:47 | General View 0 wvs | B
87 [30/12/1909:47 | General View 0 | eedrc |
B8 |30/12/18 09:47 | General View @ | edc |
B9 |30/12/19 08:47 | General View 0 cwarc || A
90 |30/12/1909-47 | Ganers! View QO evc | B
91 (30/12/1% 09:47 | General View 0| wedirc | A
97 |30/12/1909:47 | Genersi View © | e e [~
93 |30/12/18 09:47 General View 0| Loedrc | B
94 |30/12/19 09:47 | Genersl View O | weiws | B4
95 |30/12/1909:47 | Ganers] View @ | waaws | A
96 |30/12/18 09:47 | General View 0| dws | B
97 |30/12/19 09:49 | Relnspection Phato 0! oo | @
98 | 30/12/19 09:40 Reinspection Photo 0| e | B
99 |30/12/1209:49 | Relnspection Photo 0 s B
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp ... 17/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4
Photos/Images Bperpege  [~]| &
No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
100 |30/12/18 09:4%  [Reinspection Photo O kds | 7
101 |30/12/16 09:48 | Relnapection Photo 0 | erc | B
102 | 30/12/19 09:49 | Relnspection Photo 0D wwwrc M
103 [30/12/19 09:4¢ | Reinspection Photo 0| cars | M
104 |30/12/19 0949 | Reinspection Photo 0 | loedirc | A
105 |30/12/16 06:4% | Reinspection Phote 0| s | A
106 | 30/12/19 09:45 Relnspection Photo 0D waaws | A
107 | 30/12/19 09:49 Reinspection Photo B wmaws | ¥
108 [30/12/1%9 0948 | Reinspaction Photo | waaws || A
109 |30/12/19 05:49 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadirc | A
110 30/12/1909.48 | Relnspection Photo O weews | @B
Documentation [iperpsge 1v]| &
ho | Relabel LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 13/012010:11 | Supplementary | D | toacFoF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
Wiew [Viaw in Brovesr| v ]
 Assessmant Reports 1 per page E )
Mo | Finaliged Dn Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 |D6/12/15 18:58 | Accident Statement § Load HTM
2 |06/12/19 18:59 | Accident Statement Load HTM
3 |06/12/15 16:55 | Accident Statement Load WTH
4 |06/12/1019:01 | Aecldent Statement @ | Load
Photos/Images [2perpage  Tv]| B4
Mo | Firalized On National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 |18/11/19 15:39 | Accident Photo @ ecwc | &
2 [11/111815:39 | Accident Photo 0| cadrc | A
3 [11/11/1915:39 | Accident Photo Q| coorc | @
4 [11/11/1915:39 | Accident Photo 0| waws | B
5 [11/11/1915:39 | Accident Photo @ | warc | H
6 |11/11/18 15:38 | Accident Photo 0| wawc | A
7 |11/11/18 15:39 | Accident Photo 0| bsds | A
8 |11/11/1915:39 | Accident Phots 0| aaws | @
Documantation Lperpage |w]| M
Mo | Finsiized On National Assessment Centre Services (Ubl) 1 [ ™humbnail | Print
1 |11/11/19 1535 | Accident Sketch Plan 0| Ladws | A
2 |11/11/19 15:35 | Accident Sketch Pian i Losd 0 | B
11/11/18 15:36 | POLICE REPORT Q| bers | &
1111719 15:36 POLICE REPORT ! Load WG | B
11/11/19 15:38 POLICE REPORT 0 aws | M
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neser | save | pre

Thers pre no document checklists configursd.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co Reg No 199607 108R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8B805 Email: sur@likkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS/CTHB020021/UYF3E2

Data: 1710172020
REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance ; )
Handling Insurer; (Si ) Ple. Lid Policy No: DMPCSN30798418000
Claimant Insurad
Vehicle No: ~ SMABBOTE Vehicle No: MO 1484Y
Date of Loss:  08/1172018 Nature of Claim: TP Clam - SNM18D205334C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMAGBITE
Make & Model: HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 (A) Engine No; G4FGJU185583
Reg. Date: 18/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: KMHDB841CMJUBB5513
Colour: Beige Odometer: 23910 km
Engine Capacity: 1581 cc
Markel Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/85 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/85 R15
Front Laft Side: Nexen 6 mm Rear Left Side: Nexen B mm
Front Right Side: Nexen 8 mm Rear Righl Side; Nexen B mm
The above walues represent the remaming tyre treads doepth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 7504782 17,385.50 58,552.32 77.10
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 19,850.00 4 280,00 15,570.00 7B.44
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 95,797.82 21,675.50 74,122.32 T7.37
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 17,300.00
(S$) 95,797 82 17,300.00 7849782 8104
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 6,705.85 1.211.00 5,404 B85 8194
Nett Amount (S§) 102,503.67 18,511.00 B3,992.67 81.94
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 11/11/2018
Date Inspected: 12/11/2018 Inspected Al RICO B0 AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
(HQ)
B, KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #02-24,
PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 14.0 days
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Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report represonts our findings sl ithe lime and placs of napection stated herein, Such inspection hes been comed oul fo the beat of ow
mmwmuymmmw ather circumsiances /s hevedy expressly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 17 Jan 2020)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 (A) [Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMABSS7E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
[Further Info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::H Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 197.70FL *121.20FL
2 2 *HEADLAMP (L+R) Mot Necessary 1,954 BOFL *-FL
3 2 *HEADLAMP BRACKET (L+R) Not Necessary 247 20FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed / Torn BO5.90FL “474.40FL
5 2 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) Mot Necessary 136.00FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR Mol Necessary 512.00FL *-FL
7 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) Not Necessary 176.00FL *FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER BEAM (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Mot Necessary 321.00FL “FL
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP SEAL Mot Necessary 142.10FL "-FL
1M 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE Mot Necessary 488.00FL “FL
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE BASE Mot Necessary 412.00FL “-FL
13 2 ‘FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (L+R) Mot Necessary B30.00FL *FL
14 2 ;FRI?HT BUMPER FOG LAMP TOP LAMP Mol Necessary B76.40FL “FL
L+R)
15 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH (L+R) Mol Necessary 410.00FL "FL
16 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH Mot Necessary 583.80FL *-FL
CHROME (L+R)
17 1 *FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER Mot Necessary 288.70FL *-FL
18 1 *FRONT FENDER (L+R) NIS Dented / QIS 1,785.00FL 487 20FL
Repair
19 2 *FRONT FENDER QUARTER GARNISH [L+R) Nol Necessary 160.00 FL .
20 2 *FRONT FENDER INNER PAMNEL (L+R) Repair 2,031.BOFL *-FL
21 2 *FRONT FENDER COWLING (L+R) Not Necessary 197 40FL “FL
22 2 *FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP (L+R) Mot Necessary 170.B0FL *-FL
23 1 *A PILLAR (L+R) N/S F;depair 105 2.483.80FL *1,242 90FL
Denl
24 2 *FRONT DOOR (L+R) Badly Dented 2,508.80FL *2,508.80FL
25 2 *FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY (L+R) Cracked / Cul 1,378.40FL *1,27720FL
28 1 *FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER (L+R) N/S Cracked 40820FL "105.00FL
2r 2 .FHI‘-?IHT DOOR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP Not Necessary 347.00FL *-FL
{L+
28 2 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE (L+R) N/S Scratched / O/S 510.80FL "410.00FL
Broken
28 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE END CAP (L+R) ©/S Broken 181.80FL "35.00FL
30 2 *FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER (L+R) Not Necessary 6B87.80FL *-FL
31 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCK SWITCH (L+R) O/S Broken 400.20FL "200.10FL
32 1 *FRONT DOOR WINDOW MOULDING [L+R)  O/S Bent 2T4B60FL *"101.00FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK (L+R) 0O/S Twisted / Jammed B35.00FL *181.50FL
34 2 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (L+R)  Not Necessary 186.00FL *-FL
B 2 *FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD (L+R) Deformed / Cracked 143168FL *1,431.88FL
3B 2 *FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (L+R) Nol Necessary 1,360.00 FL *-FL
a1 *FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR /S Jammed 567 80FL *283.90FL

(L+R)
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. @ty £ Pparticulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

® 1 *FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR (L+R) O/S Bent 998 60FL *38500FL
39 *FRONT DOOR HINGE [UPPER & LOWER) 0O/S Bant (2pcs only) 376 8B0FL ™130.00FL

oo
a0 1 *FRONT DOOR CHECKER (L+R) OIS Twisted 15720FL  *78.80FL
a2 *FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) Necessary 30520FL *296.40FL
2 2 *FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) Necessary 300.80FL *160.00FL
43 1 “CENTER PILLAR (L+R) O/S Badly Dented 3,960.00 FL *1,480.00 FL
44 2 *REAR DOOR (L+*R) Badly Dented /Bent  2,080.00FL *2,000.00FL
45 2 *REAR DOOR HANDLE (L+R) Not Necessary 323.20FL ~FL
6 2 *REAR DOOR HANDLE END CAP (L+R) Not Necessary 181.60FL “.FL
47 2 *REAR DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) Mot Necessary 274 BOFL *-FL
a8 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (L+R) N/S Twisted B35.00FL *191.50FL
49 2 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (L+R)  Not Necessary 186,00 FL “FL
50 2 *REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (L+R) Deformed / Cracked ~ 1,255.60FL *1,25560FL
51 2 *REAR DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (L+R) Not Necessary 1,206.30 FL “FL
52 1 ¢f+En,iR DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR  O/S Jammed 567.80FL *283.90FL
53 1 “REAR DOOR REGULATOR (L+R) /S Bent 998.60FL *385.00FL
54 1 Imﬂ DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER)  O/S Twisted 366.80FL  *65.00FL
+*

55 1 “REAR DOOR CHECKER (L+R) OIS Twisted 138.80FL  *69.40FL
56 2 *REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) Necessary 37520FL *266.00FL
57 2 *REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (L+R) Necessary 370.00FL *160.00FL
58 2 *ROCKER PANEL (L+R) Repair 2,445 20 FL ~.FL
50 2 *ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (L+R) No such part 751.40FL “.FL
60 1 *REAR FENDER (L+R) N/S Badly Dented 3614.40FL *1,768 30FL
61 1 “REAR FENDER PETROL COVER (LH) Bent 107.20FL  *107.20FL
62 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) Not Necessary 692.00FL " FL
63 2 *REAR FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (L+R)  Not Necessary 160,00 FL " FL
64 2 “REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) Not Necessary 197.40FL “.FL
65 2 *REAR FENDER MUDFLAP (L+R) Not Necessary 170.80FL ~FL
66 1 “TAIL LAMP (L+R) NIS Cracked 916.00FL *362.60FL
67 2 "TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) Not Necassary 451 80 FL *-FL
68 1 *BOOTLID Not Necessary 108580 FL ~FL
B9 1 *BOOTLID LOGO (HYUNDAI) Not Necessary 70.00FL “FL
70 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM (ELANTRA) Not Necessary 68 60 FL “FL
71 *BOOTLID EMBLEM (5) Not Necessary B5.50 FL *FL
72 2 *BOOTLID LAMP (L+R) Not Necessary 650.00FL “FL
73 1 *BOOTLID HANDLE Not Necessary 211.80FL *-FL
74 2 *BOOTLID CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) Not Necessary 186.20 FL “FL
7% 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK Not Necessary 487 00FL ~FL
7% 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK COVER Not Necessary 60.00FL “FL
7 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK CATCH Not Necessary 79.00FL " FL
78 1 *BOOTLID INNER TRIM Not Necessary 548 00FL “FL
79 2 *BOOTLID HINGE (L+R) Not Necessary 264.00FL “FL
80 2 *BOOTLID STOPPER (L+R) Not Necessary 36.00 FL “FL
81 1 *BOOTLID WEATHER STRIP Not Necessary 254 00FL ~FL
82 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 895 S0FL ~FL
83 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) Not Necessary 118.00FL ~FL
84 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR  Not Necessary 475,00 FL ~FL
85 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) Not Necessary 126 00FL “FL
86 1 *REAR BUMPER BEAM (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL ~FL
87 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00 FL ~FL
B8 2 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR  Nol Necessary 624.00FL “FL
89 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (L+R) Not Necessary 240.80FL “FL
%0 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER Not Necessary 321 6OFL “FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

)
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No Part
- Qty . Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

o 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER Not Necessary 243 TOFL *-FL
@ 2 *FRONT ABSORBER (L+R) Not Necessary 974 B0FL *FL
83 2 *FRONT LOWER ARM (L+R) Mot Necessary 875.20FL *-FL
B8 2 *FRONT KNUCKLE (L+R) Mot Necessary 1,089.20FL *-FL
95 2 *FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING (L+R) Mot Necessary 370.80FL *-FL
B6 2 *FRONT BEARING HUB (L+R) Mot Necessary 300.20FL *-FL
a8 1 *FRONT CROSSMEMBER Not Necessary 1,254 00FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY Nol Necessary 2,450.90FL *-FL
29 1 *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT Not Necessary 1,254 90FL “FL
100 2 *FRONT TIE ROD (L+R) Mot Necessary B60.00 FL *-FL
101 2 *FRONT TIE ROD END (L+R) Not Necessary 280.00FL *-FL
102 1 *“FRONT STABILIZER BAR Not Necessary 762.10FL *-FL
103 2 *FRONT STABILIZER LINK [L+R) Not Necessary 201.20FL “-FL
104 2 *REAR ABSORBER (L+R) Not Necessary 586.00FL *-FL
105 2 *REAR LOWER ARM [L+R) Not Necessary 530.00FL *-FL
106 2 *REAR KNUCKLE (L+R) Not Necessary 682.80FL “-FL
107 2 *REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (L+R) } Not Necessary T794.00FL *-FL
08 2 *REAR BEARING HUB (L+R) } Mot Necessary 0.00FL “FL
109 1 *REAR AXLE Not Necessary 1,385.00 FL *-FL
110 2 *FRONT DOOR STEP GARNISH (L+R) Not Necessary 380.00FL “-FL
111 2 *FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM (L+R) (NPA) Repeated D.00FL *-FL
112 2 *FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE (L+R) Cracked B67.40FL “490.00FL
113 2 *REAR DOOR STEP GARNISH [L+R) Deformed 380.00FL *=138.00FL
114 2 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM [L+R) [NPA) Repeated 0.00FL *-FL
115 1 *REAR DOOR INNER HANDLE (L+R) Cracked (1pc only) B59.80FL *24500FL
116 1 *FRONT DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM (RH) Repeated 518.60FL *-FL
L *CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM UPPER (RH) Deformed / Twisted 416 70FL *325.30FL
118 1 *CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM LOWER (RH) Deformed / Twisted 490.10FL "288.50FL
119 1 *REAR DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM (RH) Twisted 567 40FL "255.20FL
120 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 120.00FS *40.00FS
121 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Not Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
122 1 *FRONT CARPLATE Mol Necessary 120.00 FS *-F5
123 1 *FRONT CARPLATE FRAME Mol Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
124 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL SEALANT Mol Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
125 20 *FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS (L+R) Not Necessary 200.00FS *-FS
126 10 *FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS (L+R) Not Necessary 100.00FS *-FsS
127 1 “A PILLAR SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
128 10 *FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS MNecessary 100.00FS *50.00FS
129 2 *FRONT DOOR VISOR (L+R) Necessary 300.00FS *100.00FS
130 2 *FRONT DOOR VISOR CHROME STRIP [L+R) MNot Necessary 300.00FS *-FS
131 1 *CENTER PILLAR SEALANT Mot Necessary 120.00FS *-Fs
132 10 *REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Necessary 100.00FS *50.00FS
133 2 *REAR DOOR VISOR (L+R) Necessary 300.00FS *100.00FS
134 2 *REAR DOOR VISOR CHROME STRIP (L+R) Not Necessary 300.00FS *-FS
135 1 “ROCKER PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
136 10 “ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS Not Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
137 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS *-F8
138 4 *TAIL LAMP CLIPS (L+R) Mot Necessary BO.OOFS *-FS
138 10 *"BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS Mot Necessary 100.00FS *-F8
140 1 *REAR CARPLATE Not Necessary 120.00FS *.FS
141 1 *REAR CARPLATE FRAME Nol Necessary 120.00FS *FS
142 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mot Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
143 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 12000FS  "40.00FS
144 20 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS (L+R) Mot Necessary 200.00FS *-F8
145 20 *REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS (L+R) Mot Necessary 200.00Fs *-FsS
146 10 *REAR FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS (L+R) Not Necessary 100.00FS *-Fs
147 2 *SET FRONT TYRE Serviceable 1,600.00FS *-FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

148 1 *SET FRONT RIM N/S Cut 3,000.00FS *450.00F5

148 2 *SET REAR TYRE Serviceable 1.600.00FS *-F8

150 1 *SET REAR RIM N/S Cut 3,000.00FS “450.00FS

151 10 *FRONT DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM CLIPS Not Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
(RH)

152 10 *CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM UPPER CLIPS Mol Necessary 100.00FS *-FS5
(RH)

153 10 *CENTER PILLAR INNER TRIM LOWER CLIPS Mol Necessary 100.00FS *-F5
(RH)

154 10 *REAR DOOR FRAME INNER TRIM CLIPS Not Necessary 100.00F3 *-FS

(RH)

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 91,534.78  21,424.38
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1558696 4,028 88

Total Parts (S$) 75,047.82  17,395.50

Report was unsubmitied dunng this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 7 of 7

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, New 9,300.00 1.800.00
KNOCKAREALIGN
2  TOPUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA New 5,700.00 1,800.00
3  TORUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA Mew 250,00 120.00
4  TO RNR FRONT WINDSCREEN Mew 400.00 120.00
5 TORNR REAR WINDSCREEN New 400.00 120.00
6  TO RNR UPHOLSTERY, GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT New 400.00 80.00
PARTS
7~ TORNR DOOR MECHANISM FRONT & BACK Mew 800.00 100.00
8  TORNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION MNew 120.00 0.00
&  TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM New 250.00 0.00
10 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 250.00 60.00
11 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS New 150.00 20.00
12 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND FOG LAMP FUNCTION MNew 150.00 0.00
13 TOCHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND FOG LAMP TOP LAMP  New 150.00 0.00
FUNCTION
14 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION  Mew 150.00 0.00
15 TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING New 250.00 0.00
18 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET, REPROGRAM OR New 400.00 0.00
CODING FAULT CODE
17 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST New 80.00 0.00
18 TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD New 250.00 60.00
18 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY, GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT New 400.00 0.00
PARTS. (REPEATED)
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 19,850.00 4,280.00
[ Report was unsubmilled during this print-out. ]
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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